

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from electronic originals
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE
ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTEENTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION
December 7, 1994 to June 30, 1995

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
FIRST REGULAR SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
SEPTEMBER 29, 1995

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4

J.S. McCarthy Company
Augusta, Maine
1995

(4) A relative of the incapacitated person with whom the incapacitated person has resided for more than 6 months prior to the filing of the petition for appointment.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 52

S.P. 152 - L.D. 338

An Act to Amend the Laws Pertaining to the Return of Security Deposits and Nonpayment of Rent or Utility Charges

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 14 MRSA §6033, sub-§2, as amended by PL 1985, c. 264, is further amended to read:

2. Return; time; retention. A landlord shall return to a tenant the full security deposit deposited with the landlord by the tenant or, if there is actual cause for retaining the security deposit or any portion of it, the landlord shall provide the tenant with a written statement itemizing the reasons for the retention of the security deposit or any portion of it:

A. In the case of a written rental agreement, within the time, not to exceed 30 days, stated in the agreement; and

B. In the case of a tenancy at will, within 21 days after the termination of the tenancy or the surrender and acceptance of the premises, whichever occurs later.

The written statement itemizing the reasons for the retention of any portion of the security deposit ~~shall~~ must be accompanied by a full payment of the difference between the security deposit and the amount retained.

Reasons for which a landlord may retain the security deposit or a portion of the security deposit include, but are not limited to, covering the costs of storing and disposing of unclaimed property, nonpayment of rent and nonpayment of utility charges that the tenant was required to pay directly to the landlord.

The landlord is deemed to have complied with this section by mailing the statement and any payment required to the last known address of the tenant.

~~Nothing in this section may preclude the landlord from retaining the security deposit to cover the costs of storing and disposing of unclaimed property, for~~

~~nonpayment of rent or nonpayment of utility charges which the tenant was required to pay directly to the landlord.~~

Sec. 2. 14 MRSA §6034, as enacted by PL 1977, c. 359, is amended to read:

§6034. Wrongful retention; damages

1. Notice to landlord of intention to bring suit; presumption on failure to return deposit. ~~Should~~ If the landlord ~~fail~~ fails to return the security deposit and provide the itemized statement within the time periods in section 6033, the tenant shall give notice to the landlord of ~~his~~ the tenant's intention to bring a legal action no less than 7 days prior to commencing the action. ~~Should~~ If the landlord ~~fail~~ fails to return the entire security deposit within the 7-day period, it ~~shall be~~ is presumed that the landlord is ~~willfully and wrongly~~ wrongfully retaining the security deposit.

2. Double damages for wrongful retention. The ~~willful~~ wrongful retention of a security deposit in violation of this chapter ~~shall render~~ renders a landlord liable for double the amount of that portion of the security deposit wrongfully withheld from the tenant, together with reasonable attorney's fees and court costs.

3. Burden of proof. In any court action brought by a tenant under this section, the landlord ~~shall bear~~ has the burden of proving that ~~his~~ the landlord's withholding of the security deposit, or any portion of it, was not wrongful.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 53

H.P. 276 - L.D. 380

An Act to Establish a Minimum Percentage Markup for Alcoholic Beverages

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 28-A MRSA §606, sub-§8 is enacted to read:

8. No maximum limit on price. An agency store may sell liquor at any price equal to or higher than the retail sales price set in accordance with chapters 65 and 67.

See title page for effective date.